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TO:  Spring 2025 Curriculum Committee 

FROM: Prof. Scott Cally, Chair, Department of Communications & Performing Arts,  

DATE:   

RE:  Change in Title and Course Description for JRL 3100 

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts  is proposing a change in Title and 
Course Description for JRL 3100 

 

FROM:  

JRL 3100 – Basic Journalism 

Introductory course on the history of journalism: writing leads, rewrites,, reporting, hard news 
stories, covering beats, copy preparation, research, operation of a campus newspaper, and special 
interests 

 

TO:  

JRL 3100 – News Literacy 

A survey of the field of media literacy, using media forms and content to form opinions on the 
validity and credibility of the news. An understanding of foundational theories, concepts, 
projects and current practices by modern news organizations, with an emphasis on the digital 
media environment. 

 

Rationale for Change: 

This change in title and description better aligns with the course’s intent and delivery as well as 
its purpose as a foundational course for the Journalism major. 
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